
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 9:32 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); fitz-

morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Marie-Claude Hurens; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Elizabeth Lindsay; Bryan Blom;

Emmanuelle Gallays; Marc MacKinnon; Nicolas Boucher; Liaison
Subject: Outstanding with MO for May 28
Attachments: FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and Deck - Web Update Needed; For MO

consideration: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 - CCGS John Cabot ; Tier 1 - FOR MinO
APPROVAL: Updated COVID-19 web table

Good morning,

Here are the items currently with MO for approval, consideration or information.

Of note today: 

 Updates to be made today to the COVID-19 Procurement reporting webpage, please approve table sent last
night by Elizabeth Lindsay, at your earliest convenience.

Sent to MO

ITEMS WITH MO

Subject For Action
Bring forward
(BF)

PCO approval

Wed 2020-05-
27 6:44 PM

Tier 1 - FOR MinO APPROVAL: Updated COVID-
19 web table

For Approval Today

Tue 2020-05-
26 3:41 PM

For MO consideration: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 -
CCGS John Cabot

For Consideration -- --

Wed 2020-05-
20 6:28 PM

FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and
Deck - Web Update Needed

For Approval -- --

Thank you,
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